9/13/21, 9:10 AM City of Foley Mail - Fwd: Security light Behind Magnolia Hotel

Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>

OFFICIAL EMAIL

Fwd: Security light Behind Magnolia Hotel

Megan Eaton <meaton@srivierautilities.com> Tue, Sep 7, 2021 at 12:24 PM
To: Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Brenda Shambo <bshambo@cityoffoley.org>

The Standard security light has a $50.00 install fee and is $6.25 per month cost.

Doy ¢
Mg Comter

Customer Service Department
413 East Laurel Ave
Foley, AL 36535

Office: (251) 943-5001 Ext: 2186

From: Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 10:29 AM

To: Megan Eaton <meaton@frivierautilities.com>
Cc: Brenda Shambo <bshambo@cityoffoley.org>
Subject: Re: Security light Behind Magnolia Hotel

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of Riviera Utilities. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Megan,
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Could T get a written quote for the installation and monthly
charge for the alley street light? I have to take this to
Council for approval then I'll send you the signed form.

Thank you,

Donna Poole

Administrative Assistant IV
Engineering Department
P.0. Box 1750 | 200 North Alston St. | Foley, Alabama 36536

Tel 251.970.1104 | Fax 251.970.2398

On Wed, Aug 4, 2021 at 11:09 AM Brenda Shambo <bshambo@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Good Morning Chad,

The new street light came up this morning in the Main Street
meeting, have we evaluated that request and taken it
to Council?

Please let me know and | will advise them where we are.

Thank You! Have a Great Day!!!

Brenda W. Shambo
Administrative Assistant II
407 East Laurel Avenue
Post Office Box 1750
Foley, Alabama 36536

(251) 943-1545
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On Tue, Jul 13, 2021 at 10:07 AM Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org> wrote:
Thanks Chad.

Mike

On Tue, Jul 13, 2021 at 9:21 AM Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

We will evaluate at night and advise.

On Tue, Jul 13, 2021, 8:24 AM Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

You are welcome Brenda.

Donna, the request came from Warren Averitt (who took the space that the Chamber used to be in). Their

employees park in the lot by your building to leave the 98 spaces open for clients/customers. So they walk
down the alley to their cars in the evening. When staff work late, they are uncomfortable walking the alley

because of its relative darkness.

Mike

On Tue, Jul 13, 2021 at 8:13 AM Brenda Shambo <bshambo@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Thank You!!!

Have a Great Day!!!

Brenda W. Shambo
Administrative Assistant II
407 East Laurel Avenue
Post Office Box 1750

Foley, Alabama 36536

(251) 943-1545
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On Mon, Jul 12, 2021 at 5:03 PM Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

| understand. The request went to Mainstreet via a downtown business. | want it to follow the process
for street light requests which is the request going to engineering, engineering agreeing with the need,
and then bringing it to the council.

On Mon, Jul 12, 2021 at 4:58 PM Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

I haven't gotten a request for a light there, but yes
we do take these to Council.

Thank you,

Donna Poole

Administrative Assistant IV
Engineering Department
P.0. Box 1750 | 200 North Alston St. | Foley, Alabama 36536

Tel 251.970.1104 | Fax 251.970.2398

On Mon, Jul 12, 2021 at 4:52 PM Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Donna/Chad,

| believe that this is a street light request for the alley between 98 and Jessamine. If | remember
correctly, this was a concern raised by the accounting firm to Mainstreet about the alley being dark
when they leave and walk to their car up to the parking lot near yalls building. Don't we normally
bring street light requests to the council through Engineering?
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Brenda Shambo <bshambo@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Mon, Jul 12, 2021 at 11:56 AM

Subject: Fwd: Security light Behind Magnolia Hotel
To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Good Morning Mike,

When you have a minute would you please come see
me about this.

Thank You! Have a Great Monday!!!

Brenda W. Shambo
Administrative Assistant IT
407 East Laurel Avenue
Post Office Box 1750
Foley, Alabama 36536

(251) 943-1545

[Quoted text hidden]
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